Mr. Steve Tribble, Director
Division of Records & Reporting
P.S5.C. —

101 .E. Gaines St.
Ta}lahagsee, Fla.
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Dear Mr. Tribble:

We, as owners of § & D Utility, protest Commission OrderFESC~92-1116;FOF—WS,

regarding denving request for relief from prior Commission Orders, due to

the fact that no vacation rate was established in the initial tariff, and

there is _a pending litiqation_that ha§-beeg filed with the Circuit Court :

VOO BET 26 o
PLEASE REPLY BY. NO REPLY NECESSARVQ_P_SG_R.E_eﬁﬁ.DS ape
Q‘gdams /REPORT!:’ :

Memorandum




3 h ‘:‘*
b
oE

ACK o

pri

AFa T_‘"‘ :tg:

App : 2
CAF

95 W10 At 67130

41

3
F

q3AL



